
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      February,  2018 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   7.8 mg/L (30 Max.)    6.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Five Mile    21.7 mg/L (30 Max.)    13.2 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak    22.3 mg/L (30 Max.)    24.6 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

Maumelle    19.2 mg/L (30Max.)    19.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

 

Shannon Wayson 

Chemist   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 1

Repairs 47 41 88

# of MH's Grouted 41 21 62

#of Coats 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 83.0 10.0 93

# of Bags of Grout 42 5 47

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 10,466 7,764 18,230

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 2 9 11

New Manholes 3 1 4

New Lines 1 1 2

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 1

Miscellaneous 1 6 7

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 12 16 28

New Manholes 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 5 5 10

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 14 9 23

New Manholes 1 2 3

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 1 1 2

Miscellaneous 8 4 12

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 10 7 17

New Manholes 1 1 2

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 13 16 29

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 2 5

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 562 535 1,097

Stop-Ups 55 61 116

Private Lines 38 42 80

Cave-Ins 5 5 10

Flooded  Houses 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 49 47 96

Total  Calls 107 108 215

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 16,870 18,032 34,902

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,165 33,213 58,378

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,400 32,048 58,448

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,166 18,864 56,030

T V  #1

# of  Ft  15,655 16,062 31,717

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,890 15,900 29,790

North Little Rock Wastewater

2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Repairs 2 4 7 3 14 11 41

# of MH's Grouted 0 1 4 1 5 10 21

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 10.0 0.0 10.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 1.0 0.0 3.0 1.0 5

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 4,716 0 2,742 306 0 7,764

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 1 3 0 0 3 2 9

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 3 1 0 1 1 6

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 4 5 2 3 1 16

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 0 2 1 5

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 2 2 0 0 5 9

New Manholes 0 1 1 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 2 0 2 0 0 0 4

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 1 5 0 0 1 7

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 16 0 0 0 16

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 180 0 355 0 0 535

Stop-Ups 0 16 16 14 14 1 61

Private Lines 0 10 12 11 8 1 42

Cave-Ins 0 1 4 0 0 0 5

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 20 19 2 5 1 47

Total  Calls 0 37 39 16 14 2 108

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 289 2,679 1,125 0 0 13,939 18,032

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 760 29,966 50 2,437 0 33,213

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 6,881 0 24,391 415 361 0 32,048

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 5,385 3,552 4,921 2,996 2,010 0 18,864

T V  #1

# of  Ft  240 1,190 1,745 163 36 12,688 16,062

T V  #2

# of  Ft  9,506 1,286 4,023 769 316 0 15,900

NLR Wastewater

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

February-18



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
9

.5
4
2

.5
5
8

.5
5
6

.3
6
1

.8
7
7

.5
4
1

.5
7
6

.5
4
5

.4
6

6
2

.8
5
4

.2
7
0

.0
7

6
1

.6
5
5

.1
1
9

.2

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
5

4
5

9
5

4
6

4
4

7
3

8
4

2
6

1
6

3
3

6
2

1
2

7
1

9
1

4
9

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

1
2

9
.9

8
2

.4
8

9
5
3

.7
6
0

.1
7

7
4
4

.2
6
8

.6
4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5
1

.2
5
6

.1
1
9

.3

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1

1
2

6
3

3
3

7
3

2
3

5
3

2
4

5
2

5
1

3
9

2
1

9
5

5

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
2

.3
4
2

.6
5
3

.2
4
8

.8
5
5

.9
7
0

.4
3

5
6
0

.4
4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4
6

.6
6
6

.5
4
9

.5
4
8

.7
1
9

.6

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2

4
1

6
2

5
1

8
1

4
1

6
2

3
1

6
1

2
1

4
1

5
5

5
9

3

M
a
u

m
e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1

.1
5
1

.4
1
9

.3

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
2

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

5
7

.7
9

3
7

.8
3

4
9

.7
8

4
9

.0
5

5
1

.9
3

7
9

.6
1

4
2

.0
4

6
2

.9
8

4
4

.4
2

5
3

.4
5

4
7

.1
5

6
5

.3
6

5
2

.3
7

5
1

.1
5

1
5

.8
7

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

1
9

9
3

8
9

9
7

1
2

2
1

0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

1
9

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u

m
m

a
ry







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: March 13, 2018 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 13, 2018 MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2018 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2018 
 

(4) PURCHASE A VEHICLE FOR THE LABORATORY 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the February 13, 2018 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

Mrxurns oF A MEETING HELD Tupsnav, FpgRUARY 13, 20L8

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was held
on Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner
Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately I2:L5
p.m. Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester
Smith, Mr. Clark McGlothin and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mayor Mike
Watson from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Jack Stowe, representative from the City
of Maumelle. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr.
Ronnie Thompson, Mr. LyIe Leubner, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr.
Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn
Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its January 9, 2018 meeting. A
motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes
of the January 9, 2018 meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for January 2018. There
being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms.
Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for January 2018 reflecting total cash
disbursements of $1,858,336.38 and transfers between accounts of $1,633,566.67. The
motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for January 2018.

Mr. Wilkins then discussed with the Commission the diversion of Maumelle
wastewater to the White Oak Bayou WTP which was tabled at the January meeting
and involves the engineering services agreement with Crist Engineers, Inc. for the
design and construction phase engineering services for the project. Revisions have been
made to the engineering services agreement to have Crist Engineers, Inc. engage
Marlar Engineering Company, Inc. to perform certain services. After a review of the
revisions, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize
the staff to enter into an agreement with Crist Engineers, Inc. for engineering services
to be performed by Crist Engineers, Inc. and Marlar Engineering Company, Inc. related
to the diversion of Maumelle wastewater to the White Oak Bayou WPT. The motion
carried unanimously.

MrNUrES.r, t8f_%t?



Next, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that he forwarded a letter to Richard
Healey, ADEQ Branch Manager, requesting that the Consent Administrative Order LIS
No. 10-218 entered into in December 2010, be terminated. Along with the letter, the
Utility provided a 2017 End of Year Report outlining corrective actions taken by the
Utility with regard to the Consent Administrative Order. Mr. Wilkins went through
the report with the Committee and highlighted all actions taken by the Utility. At the
conclusion of his report, Mr. Wilkins stated that after talking with ADEQ, they stated
the Utility was doing a good job and they would give our request their full
consideration.

Mr. Wilkins then reminded the Committee that in December 2015, they
authorized a contract with RJN, Inc. to conduct SSES fieldwork, engineering analysis
and reporting. The contract was for one year with an option to renew on an annual
basis for 2 additional years. The 2018 SSES scope of work includes approximately 2,093
manholes and 438,100 linear feet of gravity pipelines in the western portion of the
White Oak basin, north Maumelle and Morgan areas. The projected cost of the 2018
SSES is $710,852.65. The work will be paid for with general revenues and is included
in the 2018 budget in the amount of $700,000. After further discussion, a motion was
made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to authorize the staff to elect the
option to extend the December 2015 agreement with RJN, Inc. to include the 2018
SSESscopeofservicesintheamountof$710,852.65. Themotioncarriedunanimously.

Next, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that the annual dues payment for
membership to the Pulaski Area Geographic Information System (PAGts) is due. The
amount is $39,705, which is same amount the fee has been for the last 7 years. This
item is included in the 2018 budget for $40,900. A motion was then made by Mr. Smith,
seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the annual dues payment to PAGrs in the amount
of $39,705. The motion carried unanimously.

A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to excuse the
absence of Mr. Nelson from the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was made
by Mr. McGlothin, to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and the
meeting was adjourned at approximately L2:46 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

SYLVESTER SMITH,
\T CE - CHAIRMAN/SE CRETARY

Mnurns - 02.13.2018
PAGE 2

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for February 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,595,653.09 

and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,156,616.67. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
3

3
6

9
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/4
/1

8

4
3

3
7

0
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.0
0

 
C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/4
/1

8

4
3

3
7

1
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
.5

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/4
/1

8

4
3

3
7

2
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
7

.6
6

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/4
/1

8

A
F

C
-0

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,9

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/4
/2

0
1
8
 

N
A

T
-0

3
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
5

6
.3

1
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/4
/2

0
1
8

P
R

-0
3

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
7

,4
2

3
.7

3
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/4
/2

0
1
8

4
3

3
7

3
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
3

.0
0

 
B

e
n
c
h
M

a
rk

s
 W

P
-R

e
s
id

u
a
l 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
, 
O

il 
&

 G
re

a
s
e
, 
D

e
m

a
n
d
s
, 
p
H

, 
S

o
lid

s
; 
F

e
d
E

x
 

S
h
ip

p
in

g

4
3

3
7

4
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
1

.4
0

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 H

e
a
te

r

4
3

3
7

5
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

7
.0

5
 

G
o
ld

 R
u
b
b

e
r 

M
o
u
n
te

d
 U

n
it
s
/M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r.
- 

S
in

g
le

 R
o
w

 B
a
ll 

B
e
a
ri

n
g
s
, 
T

o
rq

u
e
 

T
e
a
m

/M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
3

3
7

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

2
.2

4
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
3

3
7

7
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
9

.4
5

 
S

o
d
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
: 
 W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

,3
,4

,5

4
3

3
7

8
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
1

0
.0

0
 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 M

a
s
te

r 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

a
n
e
l 
P

a
rt

s
, 
B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

a
rt

s

4
3

3
7

9
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
.8

0
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 -
 U

n
it
 #

8
6

4
3

3
8

0
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
8

.7
7

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
3

3
8

1
C

a
b
o
t 

F
a
rm

e
rs

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
2

.4
0

 
6
 C

a
rh

a
rt

t 
W

o
rk

 C
o
a
ts

 

4
3

3
8

2
C

a
b
o
t 

O
v
e
rh

e
a
d
 D

o
o
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
8

.1
3

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 2

 D
o

o
r 

C
lo

s
e
rs

 -
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
3

3
8

3
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

. 
#
6
5
0

2
,1

8
3

.3
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

B
i-
w

e
e
k
ly

 M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 M

e
n
's

 R
o
o
m

 C
S

&
E

4
3

3
8

4
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,2
3

1
.0

9
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

8

4
3

3
8

5
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 7
7

,4
6

0
.8

3
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

8

4
3

3
8

6
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.7
1

 
A

s
h
p
a
lt
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 W

a
rd

 2

4
3

3
8

7
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
8

.4
9

 
G

a
s
k
e
t 
M

a
te

ri
a
l 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

2
; 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

 U
n
it
 #

1
2

2

4
3

3
8

8
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

, 
L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
.2

0
 

O
il,

 F
ilt

e
rs

, 
F

u
e
l 
F

ilt
e
rs

 U
n
it
 #

1
2

1

4
3

3
8

9
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
4

.5
9

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
-A

d
m

in

4
3

3
9

0
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 2
0

,8
9

4
.8

6
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

8

4
3

3
9

1
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

6
.7

1
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
L

a
m

p
s
 &

 H
o
o
k
 U

p
 W

ir
e
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

4
3

3
9

2
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
7

.5
5

 
R

e
c
e
p
ta

c
le

s
- 

W
O

T
P

; 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
B

re
a
k
e
rs

- 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
 P

S
; 
M

is
c
.E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 

R
e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
-S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
 P

S

4
3

3
9

3
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
8

,2
9

0
.3

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
lu

e
 M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 

O
s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
a
s
t,
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
e
s
t,
 R

ix
ie

 R
o
a
d

, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u

c
k
y
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 M
a
in

t 
&

 T
ra

in
in

g
, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
S

#
 

2
&

3
&

 #
4
, 

M
W

W
T

P
 M

a
in

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
/A

e
ra

to
rs

, 
D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

t,
 M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 

L
a
w

re
n
c
e

4
3

3
9

4
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
3

.9
9

 
B

a
s
e
, 
M

o
d
u
le

s
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

, 
A

n
a
lo

g
 -

 S
h

o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
 P

S

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

8

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

8

4
3

3
9

5
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9

.4
4

 
O

S
R

A
M

 H
a
lo

g
e
n

 B
u
lb

s
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t

4
3

3
9

6
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
8

2
.6

7
 

4
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e
s
, 
M

o
u
n
te

d
, 
B

a
la

n
c
e
d
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

3
 a

n
d
 F

la
t 
R

e
p

a
ir

-U
n
it
 #

1
1

5

4
3

3
9

7
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
6

.3
7

 
C

e
m

e
n
t,
 P

V
C

, 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 C

o
rd

, 
R

a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
 P

V
C

 C
u
tt
e
r,

 P
ip

e
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
3

3
9

8
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
6

.4
2

 
M

o
u
n
ti
n
g
 B

ra
c
k
e
t 
fo

r 
H

e
a
te

r.

4
3

3
9

9
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
2

.6
9

 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
, 
T

o
o
ls

, 
S

a
fe

ty
 G

e
a
r 

- 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
3

4
0

0
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

6
8

.0
3

 
R

e
e
l 
C

o
u
n
te

r,
 F

re
ig

h
t,
 U

n
it
s
 #

1
2

2
, 
1
0

4
; 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
T

e
e
th

 &
 R

e
ta

in
e
rs

, 
B

u
c
k
e
t 
o
n

 

K
X

0
8
0
-4

; 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s

4
3

4
0

1
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
4

1
.2

5
 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 F

o
a
m

, 
C

e
ra

m
ic

 H
e
a
te

r,
 A

ir
 R

e
g
u
la

to
r,

 B
a
tt
e
ry

, 
F

u
s
e
s
, 
A

ir
 L

in
e
 F

ilt
e
r,

 

L
o
c
k
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

-P
la

n
t;
C

a
rp

e
t 
T

o
o
l-

A
d
m

in
 R

e
p
a

ir
; 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
C

le
a
r 

s
e
a
la

n
t,
 C

le
v
is

, 

H
o
is

t 
E

y
e
, 
N

u
ts

, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
C

h
a
in

 H
o
o
k
s
; 
P

M
 S

h
o
p
 &

 T
ru

c
k
 T

o
o
ls

, 
P

ro
p
a
n

e
, 
5
-M

i;
 

P
o
ly

 R
o
p
e
 U

n
it
s
 #

8
3

 &
 #

8
5

; 
S

ig
n
a
l 
W

ir
e
, 
S

C
A

D
A

; 
D

ra
in

 O
p
e
n
 C

le
a
n
e

r 
U

n
it
#
1
3

1
, 

B
u
ta

n
e
 T

o
rc

h
 &

 C
y
lin

d
e
r,

 P
S

; 
B

ra
s
s
 S

c
re

w
s
, 

4
3

4
0

2
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 7
,9

8
3

.9
0

 
R

e
n
ta

l 
o
f 

2
 T

y
p
e
s
 o

f 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

rs
 w

it
h
 B

re
a
k
e
rs

-N
e
w

 M
a
in

- 
W

a
rd

 1
 J

o
b

4
3

4
0

3
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

2
.4

9
 

F
la

s
h
lig

h
t 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
5
-M

i 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

B
a
tt

e
ri

e
s

4
3

4
0

4
Ir

a
 C

u
lp

e
p
p

e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

.2
0

 
M

e
a
l 
&

 M
ile

a
g
e

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
C

la
s
s
 1

 O
p
e
ra

to
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d

 T
e
s
t

4
3

4
0

5
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
0

4
.3

5
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
-J

a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

8
, 
A

d
m

in
, 
L
a

b
, 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
3

4
0

6
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
9

.7
7

 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
3

4
0

7
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
1

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 -

 1
7
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

/3
0

 -
 2

/5
/1

8

4
3

4
0

8
J
u
s
ti
n
 S

h
a
h
a

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.2

0
 

M
e
a
l 
&

 M
ile

a
g
e

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
C

la
s
s
 1

 O
p
e
ra

to
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d

 T
e
s
t

4
3

4
0

9
K

e
a
th

le
y
 P

a
tt
e
rs

o
n
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
9

4
.0

8
 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
- 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
3

4
1

0
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
9

.0
0

 
W

h
e
e
l 
&

 T
ir
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 f
o
r 

B
a
rg

e
 T

ra
ile

r

4
3

4
1

1
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.3
0

 
P

ro
p
a
n

e
 F

u
e
l 
H

o
s
e
 -

 5
-M

i 
R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e
 H

e
a
th

e
r

4
3

4
1

2
V

a
lv

o
lin

e
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 C

a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
4

.2
4

 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 #

8
9

4
3

4
1

3
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
3

.9
4

 
2
 F

ro
n
t 
T

ir
e
s
 M

o
u
n
t 

&
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 -

 U
n
it
 #

8
3

4
3

4
1

4
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
9

.9
0

 
4
 T

ir
e
s
 M

o
u
n
t 

&
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
0

2

4
3

4
1

5
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
5

.2
2

 
 A

ir
 C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
5
-M

i,
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
F

L
T

P

4
3

4
1

6
N

L
R

 C
h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

0
.0

0
 

T
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

1
0
 -

 A
n
n
u
a

l 
C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

B
a

n
q
u
e

t

4
3

4
1

7
N

L
R

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 2

8
,7

2
3

.7
3

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
: 
 H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 W

O
 

G
a
te

, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 L

a
n

s
b
ro

o
k
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

G
a
llo

w
a
y
 

M
a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 S
h

ill
c
u
tt
, 
3

8
0
4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

D
e
lt
a
 

L
a
w

n
, 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
D

ix
ie

, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 

S
h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e

4
3

4
1

8
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

8
.6

5
 

R
is

e
rs

 -
 W

a
rd

 1

4
3

4
1

9
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

.7
1

 
L
a
b
e

l 
T

a
p
e

4
3

4
2

0
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
6

9
.5

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

8

4
3

4
2

1
R

h
in

o
 M

a
rk

in
g
 &

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
4

.6
2

 
C

it
y
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 A

-T
a
g
s
 f

o
r 

N
e
w

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

4
3

4
2

2
S

a
fe

ty
-K

le
e
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
3

.2
2

 
N

e
w

 D
ru

m
 f

o
r 

U
s
e
d
 O

il 
R

a
g
s
 i
n
 V

a
c
c
o
n
 B

a
y

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

8

4
3

4
2

3
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

0
8

.0
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
, 
C

y
c
le

 1
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
3

4
2

4
S

ig
m

a
 S

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
1

.5
8

 
D

is
h
w

a
s
h
in

g
 S

o
a
p
, 

P
u
re

ll,
 C

lo
ro

x
 S

p
ra

y
, 
C

lo
ro

x
 W

ip
e
s

4
3

4
2

5
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
1

0
.5

5
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 t
o

 F
L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.
 1

/2
2
 -

 2
/2

/1
8

4
3

4
2

6
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8

.0
7

 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
lu

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
3

4
2

7
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
5

.7
1

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 P

u
ll 

R
o
p
e
, 

T
r#

9
3
, 

W
a
te

r 
H

o
s
e
 U

n
it
#
1
3

1
, 
P

ly
w

o
o
d
 &

 N
u
ts

, 
R

e
p
a

ir
 

W
a
rd

1
; 
P

V
C

, 
L
u
m

b
e
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 5
; 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 C

o
rd

s
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
W

ir
e
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
; 

L
u
m

b
e
r,

 I
n
s
u
la

te
d

 T
ri
g
g
e
r,

 W
a
rd

 1
; 
B

a
ili

n
g
 W

ir
e
 U

n
it
 #

9
3

, 

4
3

4
2

8
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
B

ill
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.4
1

 
A

m
b
e
r 

L
a
m

p
 M

a
rk

e
r 

- 
U

n
it
 3

1
0

7

4
3

4
2

9
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

7
4

3
.2

8
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

B
a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
, 
S

e
n
s
o
r 

C
a
p
s
, 
D

e
a
d

 F
ro

n
t 
P

a
n
e
l,
 S

te
e
l 
B

a
c
k
 P

a
n
e
l,
 E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

- 
F

L
 

P
la

n
t 

4
3

4
3

0
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
5

.4
6

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
5
-M

i 
P

la
n
t,
 H

e
ilm

a
n
 D

r/
W

O
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
D

ix
ie

4
3

4
3

1
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,0
6

4
.6

3
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 f

ro
m

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

1
/1

8
 -

 1
/3

1
/1

8

4
3

4
3

2
W

e
ls

c
o

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

.6
3

 
C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
7
 a

n
d
 J

a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

8

4
3

4
3

3
L
ig

h
t 
B

u
lb

 S
h
o
p
p

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
.4

0
 

L
E

D
 B

u
lb

s
 f

o
r 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

a
n
e
ls

4
3

4
3

4
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
5

.0
0

 
T

e
s
t 
2
 R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e
s
 5

-M
ile

 P
la

n
t

4
3

4
3

5
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 T

ru
s
t 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
9

7
.5

0
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n

4
3

4
3

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
L
a
b

o
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 -

 W
o
rk

e
rs

' S
a
fe

ty
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

4
3

4
3

7
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
4

.2
5

 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
3

4
3

8
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,2

2
4

.3
4

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
 G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 

G
e
n
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
7
0
1

 W
. 
2
9
th

, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 

G
a
p
 C

re
e
k
 G

e
n
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
D

ix
ie

 P
S

 

G
e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
,.

4
3

4
3

9
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
5

.1
4

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 D

o
o
r 

P
in

s
 U

n
it
#
7
7

4
3

4
4

0
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
8

4
3

4
4

1
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 G

a
te

 T
h
ro

u
g
h

 1
/1

9
/1

8

4
3

4
4

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
9

,9
8

7
.0

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 C
o
v
e
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2

, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 

C
o
u
n
ts

 #
2
, 

M
a
ra

n
e
s
, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

H
w

y
 3

6
5

, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 T

P
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s
, 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n
, 

C
la

y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l

4
3

4
4

3
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
8

3
.2

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 C

y
c
le

 4
 B

ill
in

g
s

4
3

4
4

4
E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

.5
6

 
F

u
e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

8

4
3

4
4

5
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
.8

2
 

R
e
tu

rn
 W

a
rr

a
n
ty

 I
te

m
, 
S

h
ip

 C
a
m

e
ra

 f
o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 P

ri
c
in

g
, 
S

h
ip

 H
a
rd

 D
ri
v
e
 t
o
 R

J
N

4
3

4
4

6
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
9

.0
8

 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 P

S
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic

4
3

4
4

7
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

1
,0

6
6

.5
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

B
O

D
 S

te
ri

le
 P

ip
e
ts

 &
 O

&
G

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 H

e
x
a
n
e

4
3

4
4

8
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.9
0

 
F

ix
 F

la
t 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

9

4
3

4
4

9
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,7
8

4
.7

2
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
fo

r 
U

ti
lit

y
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 M

o
n
th

 o
f 

J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

8

4
3

4
5

0
G

ib
b
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,1
0

7
.4

8
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
L

a
b
 H

V
A

C
 -

 S
e
m

i 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
B

ill
in

g
 2

/1
 -

 7
/3

1
/1

8

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

8

4
3

4
5

1
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
6

2
.4

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 W

a
ll 

H
e
a
te

r 
- 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 D

o
c
k
 B

a
th

ro
o
m

 F
L
T

P

4
3

4
5

2
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
2
1
3

 $
  

  
  

 1
8

,6
3

3
.1

6
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
, 
C

y
c
le

 4
 B

ill
in

g
s

4
3

4
5

3
H

 W
 T

u
c
k
e
r 

C
o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
0

.0
0

 
O

ra
n
g
e

 S
tr

e
e
t 
C

u
rb

 R
e
p
a

ir
 W

a
rd

 1

4
3

4
5

4
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
4

0
.5

3
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 &

 S
u
lp

h
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 f
o
r 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

4
3

4
5

5
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
8

.1
6

 
1
0
 M

ic
ro

n
 F

ilt
e
r 

E
le

m
e
n
t,
 F

in
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

V
C

#
3

4
3

4
5

6
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
0

.3
6

 
Q

u
ik

re
te

/I
n
v
e
n
to

ry
; 
L
a
b

e
l 
M

a
k
e
r 

&
 R

e
fi
lls

, 
S

p
ry

 N
o
z
z
le

s
, 
T

ile
 C

le
a
n
e

r,
 M

o
u
s
e
 

K
ill

e
r,

 S
w

if
fe

r 
S

w
e
e
p

e
rs

/O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
3

4
5

7
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
0

.9
1

 
L
a
n
te

rn
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

In
v
e
rt

o
r

4
3

4
5

8
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
2

.1
3

 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

7
/R

o
to

r 
M

o
to

r 
w

/S
k
id

s
, 
n
o
 B

la
d
e
s

4
3

4
5

9
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

2
.7

9
 

M
o
b
ile

 C
o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r 

B
a
tt

e
ry

4
3

4
6

0
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
3

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 -

 1
1
 L

o
a
d
s
 2

/6
 -

 2
/1

2
/1

8

4
3

4
6

1
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
6

5
.1

4
 

6
" 

V
e
rt

ic
a
l 
L
a
te

ra
l 
S

a
w

/U
n
it
 #

1
2

2
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
h
o

le
 h

o
o
k
s
 &

 h
y
d
ra

n
t 
w

re
n
c
h
s

4
3

4
6

2
M

r.
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

2
.0

2
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 f

o
r 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
3

4
6

3
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
5

.0
7

 
7
2
 p

a
ir

s
 o

f 
G

 T
e
k
 C

o
a
te

d
 G

lo
v
e
s

4
3

4
6

4
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

3
.6

3
 

W
ip

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
/#

1
1

7
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 T
e
rm

in
a
l 
P

ro
te

c
ta

n
t 

S
p
ra

y
/5

-M
i 
G

e
n
s
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
&

 

S
o
c
k
e
t/
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
, 
W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
, 
A

n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e
, 
O

il/
O

p
s
 V

e
h
ic

le
s

4
3

4
6

5
P

A
g
is

 $
  

  
  

 3
9

,7
0

5
.0

0
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 D

u
e

s
 2

0
1

8

4
3

4
6

6
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
9

.1
9

 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
C

le
a
r 

C
o
v
e
rs

, 
E

x
p
a
n
d

in
g
 F

ile
s
/A

D
M

; 
T

ru
v
ia

, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 S
u
g

a
r,

 

S
p
o
o
n

s
, 
D

a
ily

 D
ia

ry
/C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
3

4
6

7
A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 R
o
o
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

5
.0

0
 

P
a
id

 P
lu

m
b
e
r 

B
ill

 f
o
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
t 
 2

4
1
0

 P
ik

e
 A

v
e
. 
M

a
in

 S
e
w

e
r 

L
in

e
 C

a
u

s
e
d
 

P
ro

b
le

m

4
3

4
6

8
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

.3
8

 
D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
 W

a
rd

 2

4
3

4
6

9
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
8

.9
1

 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

7
/S

e
a
l 
K

it
, 
B

e
a
ri

n
g
, 
L

a
b
o
r,

 S
h
ip

p
in

g

4
3

4
7

0
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

4
1

.4
9

 
C

h
a
n
g

e
d
 O

il 
a
n
d

 V
a
ri
o

u
s
 F

ilt
e
rs

 o
n
 K

u
b
o
ta

 R
5
2
0

 L
o
a

d
e
r 

a
n
d
 R

e
p

la
c
e
 L

ig
h
ts

o
n
 

T
ra

c
k
h
o
e
 K

X
 1

2
1

4
3

4
7

1
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
  

V
O

ID
E

D
 &

 R
E

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
  

V
O

ID
E

D
 &

 R
E

W
R

IT
T

E
N

4
3

4
7

2
S

c
o
tt
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

7
.6

1
 

U
n
it
 #

1
1

7
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 F

ro
n
t 
B

ra
k
e
s

4
3

4
7

3
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
, 
C

y
c
le

 4
 B

ill
in

g
s

4
3

4
7

4
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,0

8
2

.8
2

 
G

ra
v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 t
o

 2
9
th

 S
t.
; 
S

tr
e
e
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 5

4
3

4
7

5
U

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

4
4

.9
0

 
P

ro
T

e
c
 A

lu
m

in
u
m

 S
h
ie

ld
, 
S

p
re

a
d
e
r 

A
d
ju

s
ta

b
le

 -
 W

a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
3

4
7

6
U

n
it
e
d
 H

o
is

t 
&

 C
ra

n
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
9

0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
C

ra
n
e
 &

 H
o
is

ts
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 (

1
1
 O

H
 C

ra
n
e
s
 @

 4
 L

o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
)

4
3

4
7

7
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
8

6
.4

4
 

S
u
lf
u
ri
c
 A

c
id

 C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

ip
e
ts

, 
M

e
th

a
n
o
l 
- 

L
a
b

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

4
3

4
7

8
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
3

9
.1

8
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
, 
L
a
b

, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

4
3

4
7

9
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 2
5

,6
1

7
.7

6
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry

4
3

4
8

0
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
2

.7
5

 
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

t.
 F

a
x
 L

in
e

4
3

4
8

1
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
8
/1

8

4
3

4
8

2
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.0
0

 
C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
8
/1

8

4
3

4
8

3
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
.5

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
8
/1

8

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

8

4
3

4
8

4
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
7

.6
6

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
8
/1

8

A
F

C
-0

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,7

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
8
/2

0
1
8
 

N
A

T
-0

4
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
3

6
.3

1
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
8
/2

0
1
8

P
R

-0
4

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
7

,3
8

8
.2

9
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
8
/2

0
1
8

4
3

4
8

5
L
ig

h
t 
B

u
lb

 S
h
o
p
p

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

2
.4

0
 

L
E

D
 B

u
lb

s
 f

o
r 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

a
n
e
ls

4
3

4
8

6
A

'T
e
s
t 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

 
T

e
s
ti
n
g
 F

e
e
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 A

c
c
id

e
n
t

4
3

4
8

7
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
6

.5
2

 
P

V
C

, 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
e
tc

. 
P

lu
m

b
in

g
 R

e
p

a
ir

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e

4
3

4
8

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
1

1
.9

6
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 1

/1
9

 -
 1

/2
5

/1
8

4
3

4
8

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 M

id
la

n
d
 R

a
ilr

o
a
d

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
2

.7
0

 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

P
ip

e
lin

e
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
 3

/1
/1

8
 -

 2
/2

8
/2

1

4
3

4
9

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2

5
.9

0
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/F

e
b
; 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e
/J

a
n

4
3

4
9

1
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

6
.4

2
 

In
te

rn
e
t 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 &

 5
-M

ile
; 
D

a
ta

 f
o
r 

S
u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
3

4
9

2
B

C
S

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
7

.5
0

 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 G

a
te

 R
e

p
a
ir

 (
R

a
ts

 C
h
e
w

e
d

 W
ir
e
),

 5
-M

i 
G

a
te

 (
L
o
o
s
e
 W

ir
e
)+

T
ra

v
e
l

4
3

4
9

3
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
5

.0
0

 
S

p
a
re

 P
a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

S
C

A
D

A
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t;
 M

o
d
u
le

s
, 
C

o
rd

 F
ill

e
r,

 R
a
c
k
, 
P

ro
c
e
s
s
o
r

4
3

4
9

4
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
4

0
,1

1
6

.2
0

$
  

  
  

  
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
7

4
3

4
9

5
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
5

.1
4

 
D

o
o
r 

H
in

g
e
s
 U

n
it
#
7
8

4
3

4
9

6
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

.8
6

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
F

ir
e
 &

 P
o
lic

e
 F

e
e
s
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

4
3

4
9

7
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
4

.8
6

 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
3

4
9

8
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

8
8

.3
7

 
A

s
h
p
a
lt
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 W

a
rd

 2

4
3

4
9

9
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
&

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

4
3

5
0

0
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2

.7
1

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
-C

S
&

E

4
3

5
0

1
E

G
P

, 
P

L
L
C

7
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

C
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 S

tu
d
y
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 1

/2
9
/1

8
; 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 B

ill
in

g
 2

0
1
7
 A

u
d
it

4
3

5
0

2
E

le
c
tr

o
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
8

.3
1

 
W

e
t-

F
ill

e
d
 (

A
c
id

) 
B

a
tt

e
ry

 -
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e

4
3

5
0

3
E

n
te

rg
y

2
5

,5
3

7
.9

0
$

  
  

  
  

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
; 
5
-M

i 
C

k
#
1
, 
In

fl
u
e
n
t,

 S
o
u
th

, 
G

a
te

; 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 

M
a
rc

h
e
', 

R
ix

ie
/H

w
y
 1

6
1

, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r,

 M
c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 C

h
a
p
e

l 
R

id
g
e
, 

M
id

S
ta

te

4
3

5
0

4
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

1
3

,5
0

2
.5

0
$

  
  

  
  

F
ir
s
t 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

T
e
s
ti
n
g
 A

ll 
P

la
n
ts

 -
 P

e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

4
3

5
0

5
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
7

.2
0

 
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 C

y
c
le

 7
 B

ill
in

g
s

4
3

5
0

6
E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

.5
6

 
E

x
p
re

s
s
 L

u
b

e
 -

 U
n
it
 #

9
6

4
3

5
0

7
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
9

.3
2

 
F

la
t 
R

e
p

a
ir

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

5
, 
T

ir
e
 &

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 U

n
it
 #

8
0

4
3

5
0

8
F

o
x
 S

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
6

.1
2

 
D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

L
a
b

4
3

5
0

9
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
2
1
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
9

.6
4

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
, 
C

y
c
le

 7
 B

ill
in

g
s

4
3

5
1

0
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
6

.3
7

 
1
 C

a
s
e
 H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il 

- 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
3

5
1

1
G

re
y
lin

e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
7

.1
6

 
U

lt
ra

s
o
n
ic

 L
e
v
e
l 
S

e
n
s
o
r 

- 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 H

ig
h
 W

a
te

r 
L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n

4
3

5
1

2
H

a
c
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
7

8
.2

4
 

P
o
rt

a
b
le

 C
o
m

p
a
c
t 
S

a
m

p
le

r 
- 

B
u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

4
3

5
1

3
H

a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
te

e
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
2

.1
3

 
P

la
te

 f
o
r 

V
a
lv

e
 C

a
p
 C

o
v
e
r 

in
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
3

5
1

4
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
8

8
.2

9
 

C
a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

s
, 
C

a
m

e
ra

 R
e
p
a
ir

, 
F

re
ig

h
t

4
3

5
1

5
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r 

e
t 
a

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,9

0
3

.8
7

 
L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 
 R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 M
a
rl
a

r 
E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t,
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 J
a
n
u
a

ry

4
3

5
1

6
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
4

.6
3

 
S

e
a
l 
K

it
, 
F

re
ig

h
t 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
2

2

4
3

5
1

7
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
9

9
.9

4
 

Im
p
e
lle

r,
 K

e
y
, 
S

o
c
 H

e
a
d
, 

C
la

m
p
in

g
 D

is
c
 -

 H
O

M
A

 P
u
m

p
 p

a
rt

s
 R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

8

4
3

5
1

8
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
, 
C

o
.

1
1

,4
6

1
.7

0
$

  
  

  
  

F
ly

g
t 
R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

u
m

p
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
3

5
1

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

2
,7

6
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 -

 1
2
 L

o
a
d
s
 2

/1
4

 -
 2

/1
9

/1
8

4
3

5
2

0
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
6

.1
1

 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 #

1
3

1

4
3

5
2

1
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
6

.2
8

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

 &
 P

re
s
to

 W
ip

e
rs

 -
 S

to
c
k
 &

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t.

4
3

5
2

2
L
 &

 L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
5

7
.7

7
 

L
in

e
d
 G

lo
v
e
s
/O

p
s
; 
T

e
a
r 

A
w

a
y
 V

e
s
ts

/C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 C

re
w

s

4
3

5
2

3
M

r.
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8

4
.1

7
 

B
a
n
d
a

id
s
, 
3
 i
n
 1

 O
in

tm
e
n
t,
 E

y
e
 C

u
p
s
, 
E

tc
. 
- 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
3

5
2

4
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

7
.1

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
3

5
2

5
P

. 
I.
 R

o
o

fi
n
g
 &

 H
o
m

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
0

.0
0

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 L
e
a

k
in

g
 E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 J

o
in

t 
in

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 B

u
ild

in
g

4
3

5
2

6
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

8
.2

1
 

R
is

e
rs

 -
 W

a
rd

 1
, 
C

o
n
e
 D

o
g
h
o

u
s
e
, 
W

a
rd

 2
, 
C

o
n
e
 N

o
 R

in
g
, 
W

a
rd

 1

4
3

5
2

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

6
9

.7
3

 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 H
a
n
d
 T

ru
c
k
, 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
 A

P
C

 U
n
it
s
, 
P

a
y
c
h
e
c
k
 

E
n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 F
u
rn

it
u
re

 P
o

lis
h
 -

 A
d
m

in

4
3

5
2

8
U

S
 P

o
s
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
8

.0
0

 
P

o
s
t 
O

ff
ic

e
 B

o
x
 A

n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
n
ta

l

4
3

5
2

9
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
4

.2
5

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 T
a
il 

L
ig

h
t 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

2

4
3

5
3

0
P

ra
c
te

c
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
7

0
.0

0
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 P
o
ly

m
e
r 

V
F

D
/F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
; 
B

a
ld

o
r 

1
H

P
 M

o
to

r,
 F

L
 P

la
n
t 
T

h
ic

k
e
n
e
r 

#
2

4
3

5
3

1
P

u
rv

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
4

.0
0

 
G

e
a
rb

o
x
 w

/A
d
a
p
te

r 
- 

F
L
 T

h
ic

k
e
n
e
r 

#
2

4
3

5
3

2
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
3

.9
0

 
H

o
s
e
 f

o
r 

P
u
m

p
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
 W

a
rd

 5

4
3

5
3

3
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
  

 $
  

  
  

 2
3

,7
2

8
.5

4
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 S
S

E
S

 R
e
n
d
e

re
d
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 1
/1

9
/2

0
1

8

4
3

5
3

4
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

4
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 J

a
n
u
a

ry
 C

y
c
le

 7

4
3

5
3

5
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.9
7

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

p
s

4
3

5
3

6
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
5

.6
5

 
5
5
 G

a
llo

n
 D

ru
m

 C
a
r 

W
a
s
h
 S

o
a
p
 +

 L
e
a
k
 R

e
p
a
ir

 a
t 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h

4
3

5
3

7
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
7

.5
5

 
T

e
rm

it
e
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
- 

A
d
m

in
 B

ld
g
.

4
3

5
3

8
T

h
o
m

s
o
n
 R

e
u

te
rs

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
8

.9
6

 
2
0
1
8

 U
p
d
a
te

 t
o
 G

u
id

e
 f

o
r 

P
re

p
a
ri

n
g
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

4
3

5
3

9
U

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
9

.2
6

 
T

re
n
c
h
 B

o
x
e
s
, 
S

p
re

a
d
e
r 

P
ip

e
s
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 3

4
3

5
4

0
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

8
.6

3
 

Y
-S

c
re

e
n
, 

B
a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
 -

 F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
3

5
4

1
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
9

0
.4

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 U
s
a
g
e

4
3

5
4

2
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,2
3

7
.7

4
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 f

ro
m

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

a
n
d

 M
o
n
th

ly
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r,

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
F

iv
e
 M

ile
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
 a

n
d
 V

a
c
-

c
o
n
s

4
3

5
4

3
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

.0
0

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
- 

A
. 
M

a
s
s
e
y

4
3

5
4

4
W

E
B

 L
u
b

ri
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
.0

5
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 -

 U
n
it
 #

8
8

4
3

5
4

5
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
4

.9
8

 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t 
P

h
o
n
e

/I
n
te

rn
e
t

4
3

5
4

6
X

y
le

m
 D

e
w

a
te

ri
n
g
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

8
4

.4
0

 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
u
m

p
 R

e
p
a

ir
 -

 8
" 

D
ie

s
e
l 
P

o
w

e
re

d
 P

u
m

p

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

 -
 2

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
1

.6
5

 
IN

D
E

E
D

 O
n
lin

e
 A

d
 S

u
rv

e
y
o
r;

 C
o
rk

y
's

 L
u
n

c
h
 f

o
r 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
3

5
4

7
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
7

.5
0

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
lls

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt
/C

le
a
n
e

d
 o

u
t 
R

P
Z

 R
e
lie

f 
V

a
lv

e

4
3

5
4

8
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

6
5

.0
4

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
3

5
4

9
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

.0
5

 
S

lo
tt
e
d

 S
tr

u
t 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
3

5
5

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

6
.1

9
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 L
a
b

4
3

5
5

1
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
6

8
.1

9
 

1
5
.5

2
 T

o
n
s
 C

o
ld

 M
ix

 f
o
r 

S
to

c
k

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

8

4
3

5
5

2
A

T
&

T
 

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
3

0
.9

2
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 1

/1
9
 -

 3
/1

8
/1

8
 (

2
 m

o
n
th

s
)

4
3

5
5

3
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
4

.0
0

 
T

e
rm

in
a
to

r 
B

a
s
e
 E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 C

a
b

le
 &

 C
o
m

 M
o
d
u
le

 -
 F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
3

5
5

4
B

C
S

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

8
0

.3
1

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 G
a
te

 1
 F

L
T

P
/ 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
a
rd

, 
L
a
b
o

r,
 D

ri
v
e
 T

im
e

4
3

5
5

5
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
3

5
5

6
C

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.7
0

 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 S

te
e
l 
P

ip
e
 -

 F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
3

5
5

7
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
3

.4
8

 
R

e
s
c
u
e
 U

ti
lit

y
 B

la
d
e
/W

a
rd

 2
; 
P

V
C

 P
ip

e
, 
c
o
u
p
lin

g
, 
H

a
n
d
 S

a
w

/W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
3

5
5

8
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

8
.5

1
 

C
a
b
le

s
, 
C

o
n
n

e
c
to

rs
, 
S

p
a
d
e

 T
e
rm

in
a
to

rs
, 
A

n
te

n
n
a
e
, 

C
o
rd

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 -

5
-M

i 

S
C

A
D

A

4
3

5
5

9
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
3

,6
8

4
.3

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
: 
 H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 4

6
th

, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 R

o
a
d
, 

Q
u
a
p
a

w
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
lu

e
 M

tn
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 

F
a
lls

, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
e
s
t,
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
a
s
t,
 R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u

c
k
y
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 

D
ri
v
e
, 
M

a
u
m

 M
a
in

t/
T

ra
in

in
g
, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

a
u
m

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
/A

e
ra

to
rs

, 
M

a
u
m

 P
S

 

#
2
&

3
, 
P

S
#
4
, 
 M

a
u
m

 M
a
in

, 

4
3

5
6

0
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
8

0
.0

0
 

S
lo

t 
B

a
s
e
, 
In

p
u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

, 
O

u
tp

u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

, 
8
A

C
 O

u
tp

u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

, 
W

if
i 
- 

5
-M

i 
S

C
A

D
A

4
3

5
6

1
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
1

.7
9

 
P

ip
e
t 
A

id
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
P

ip
e
ts

, 
B

e
a
k
e
rs

 -
 L

a
b

 S
u
p
p
lie

s

4
3

5
6

2
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
8

4
.0

6
 

4
 T

ir
e
s
 M

o
u
n
t 

&
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

9

4
3

5
6

3
F

le
e
tm

a
ti
c
s
 U

S
A

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
0

.0
0

 
V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 1

4
 U

n
it
s
 -

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

4
3

5
6

4
G

ib
b
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
2

.6
6

 
S

a
le

s
 T

a
x
 L

e
ft

 O
ff

 P
re

v
io

u
s
 I
n
v
o
ic

e
, 
P

ro
-r

a
ta

 C
P

I 
In

c
re

a
s
e

4
3

5
6

5
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
2
1
3

 $
  

  
  

 1
6

,9
9

1
.6

7
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 J

a
n
 C

y
c
le

 9

4
3

5
6

6
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
5

2
.1

8
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
F

u
e
l 
- 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 B
y
-P

a
s
s
 P

u
m

p
 &

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r

4
3

5
6

7
H

2
O

 S
p
o
rt

z
 &

 M
a
ri
n

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

4
.5

1
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 I
m

p
e
lle

r 
a
n
d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
d
 G

e
a
r 

L
u
b
e
 o

n
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
B

a
rg

e

4
3

5
6

8
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
6

5
.6

0
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 f

o
r 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 P

la
n
t

4
3

5
6

9
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.4
5

 
B

re
a
th

e
r 

T
a
n
k
, 
F

re
ig

h
t 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
2

2

4
3

5
7

0
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
, 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,5
8

4
.0

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 F
ly

g
t 
P

u
m

p
 -

 B
u
rn

s
 P

a
rk

 S
o
c
c
e
r 

F
ie

ld
s

4
3

5
7

1
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
M

in
im

u
m

 R
e
n
ta

l 
- 

to
 P

u
ll 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 A
e
ra

to
r

4
3

5
7

2
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 -

 1
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 2

/2
0

 -
 2

/2
6

/1
8

4
3

5
7

3
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

.2
4

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 H

e
a
d

lig
h
t 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
0

0

4
3

5
7

4
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

5
.5

0
 

P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
3

5
7

5
L
o
g
o

w
e
a
r 

E
m

b
ro

id
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7

.7
8

 
6
 L

o
g
o
s
 o

n
 J

a
c
k
e
ts

4
3

5
7

6
L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
0

.0
0

 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 L
a
b

4
3

5
7

7
M

e
a
d
o

rs
, 
A

d
a
m

s
, 
L
e
e

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

.0
0

 
O

n
e
 Y

e
a
r 

B
o

n
d
 R

e
n

e
w

a
ls

 f
o
r 

S
tr

e
e
t 
C

u
ts

 &
 b

o
re

s
 w

it
h
in

 C
it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 a
n

d
 

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

h
e
rw

o
o
d

4
3

5
7

8
M

r.
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

6
.2

3
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 f

o
r 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
3

5
7

9
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 7
1

,5
4

9
.5

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 M
a
rc

h
, 
2
0

1
8
 

4
3

5
8

0
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
lH

2
O

.c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 F

L
T

P
, 
W

O
, 
5
-M

I-
fo

r 

T
w

o
 M

o
n
th

s

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8
, 

2
0
1

8

4
3

5
8

1
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
2

0
.1

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
: 
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 G

a
te

, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

L
a
n

s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
 R

d
, 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d

, 
F

L
 C

S
 &

 E
N

G

4
3

5
8

2
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

5
.2

5
 

In
k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
L
a
m

in
a
ti
n
g
 S

h
e
e
ts

, 
S

u
p
e
r 

G
lu

e
, 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
L

y
s
o
l 
S

p
ra

y
, 
C

lo
ro

x
 

W
ip

e
s
, 
S

h
e
e
t 

P
ro

te
c
to

rs
 -

 B
ill

in
g
 O

ff
ic

e

4
3

5
8

3
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
7

.0
7

 
O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 L

a
b

 &
 P

re
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
- 

C
re

d
it
 f

o
r 

R
e
tu

rn
e
d
 F

ile
 B

a
s
e

4
3

5
8

4
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

L
iq

u
id

 P
o
ly

m
e
r 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t

4
3

5
8

5
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,1
3

1
.9

9
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 E

G
R

 C
o
o
le

r,
 h

o
s
e
 t
o
 T

u
rb

o
 C

o
o
le

n
t 
a

n
d
 R

e
p

a
ir

e
d
 E

x
h
s
u
s
t 
P

Ip
e
 -

 U
n
it
 

#
1

1
1

4
3

5
8

6
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
3

.5
7

 
B

la
c
k
 U

H
M

W
 S

h
e
e
ts

 -
 F

L
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n

4
3

5
8

7
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
.9

9
 

V
a
ri
o

u
s
 F

ilt
e
rs

 f
o
r 

T
ra

c
k
 H

o
e
 K

X
1
2
1
-R

e
p
a
ir

 C
re

w
 #

1

4
3

5
8

8
S

C
P

 S
c
ie

n
c
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
4

2
.0

0
 

C
O

D
 V

ia
ls

 -
 L

a
b

 S
u
p
p
lie

s

4
3

5
8

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

0
,2

1
1

.5
9

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
, 
C

y
c
le

 9
, 

F
e
b
, 
C

y
c
le

 1

4
3

5
9

0
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,7

2
8

.1
3

 
G

ra
v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
t.
 a

n
d
 F

L
T

P
, 
C

u
rb

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 3
, 
W

a
rd

 1

4
3

5
9

1
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
3

.8
6

 
C

e
n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

x
tr

e
m

e
 -

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
3

5
9

2
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
4

.9
8

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 7

4
0
0
 B

a
u
c
u
m

 P
ik

e

4
3

5
9

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
3

2
.7

9
 

N
ip

p
le

, 
T

e
e
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
, 
S

o
d
iu

m
 S

u
lf
it
e
 (

F
L
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

y
s
te

m
),

 H
a
c
h
 B

e
n
c
h
to

p
 

M
e
te

r,
 B

e
a
k
e
r 

w
/H

a
n
d
le

, 
C

e
n

tr
if
u
g
e
 T

u
b
e
s
 (

M
a
u
m

e
lle

),
 B

O
D

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 m

e
n
t 
C

a
p
, 

F
C

 B
ro

th
 (

L
a
b
)

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

 P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
 $

  
  

 8
4

9
,9

8
6

.9
8

 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/4
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
1

1
,8

5
9

.5
2

 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
8
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
1

1
,6

7
5

.1
1

 

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

3
0

8
,4

6
3

.7
2

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

2
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
S

a
fe

 D
e
p
o

s
it
 B

o
x
 R

e
n
ta

l

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

2
1

3
,6

4
2

.7
6

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,5

9
5

,6
5

3
.0

9
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
0
2
1

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

1
8
2
,8

0
0
.2

6
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
8
 f

o
r 

B
a
rr

in
g
 C

ro
s
s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

1
0
2
2

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
5
,8

4
2
.5

0
$
  
  

 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
6
 f

o
r 

B
a
rr

in
g
 C

ro
s
s
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

1
0
2
3

K
A

J
A

C
S

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

 
F

in
a
l 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

 f
o
r 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 I
n
te

rc
e
p
to

r,
 P

h
a
s
e
 I
I 
P

ro
je

c
t

2
1
3
,6

4
2
.7

6
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

2
/1

/2
0
1
8

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 M

o
n
th

ly
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

2
/5

/2
0
1
8

1
1
1
,8

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
2
/4

 P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 2

/6

2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
6
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 2
/5

-2
/9

2
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

1
8
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 2
/1

4

2
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

1
1
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
2
/1

8
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 2

/2
0

2
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
9
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 2
/1

9
-2

/2
3

2
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

A
d
ju

s
t 
P

a
yr

o
ll 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
to

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
o
v
e
r 

$
5
0
0

2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

2
1
0
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 2
/2

8

2
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
S

e
w

e
r

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

P
re

v
io

u
s
 M

o
n
th

s
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s

1
,1

5
6
,6

1
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
8

, 
2

0
1

8

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2018 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for February 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 





















 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

(4) 
 
 

PURCHASE A VEHICLE FOR THE LABORATORY 
 

 

The Laboratory needs to purchase a vehicle from the State contact to replace unit #108. 
 
Unit No.:    108_______ 
Year Model   2012 Jeep Liberty 
Used By   Lab Staff 
Mileage   111,153 
 
Over the life of Unit 108, we have spent $9,041.21 in maintenance and repairs, and the unit 
is currently in need of additional minor repairs. 
 
Staff have expressed the need for a vehicle with a larger capacity than the Jeep Liberty.  
Since the Maumelle WTP was added to the lab route, all of the ice chests needed to store 
the samples will not fit into the Liberty, requiring multiple trips.  Additionally, when the Lab 
needs to haul a sampler or purchase bulk sample jugs they physically won’t fit into the 
Liberty. 
 
Staff have identified the Ford Transit as a suitable replacement vehicle.  The Ford Transit is 
available on the State contract for $23,200.  This item is included in the 2018 Budget in the 
amount of $25,000. 
 
Unit 108 will be sold at auction on Gov.Deals. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to purchase a replacement vehicle off the State contract. 
 
 
 
 

  


